Angie Winchester

From: Rusty ELLIS - REC CENTER <rustyellis@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: RAB Seat

Attachments: 20231025105931007.pdf

Good Morning Angie:
Hope you are doing well. Attached is the volunteer form for Rochelle Mau to sit in the vacant Cullowhee seat for the

Recreation Advisory Board. The board met Thursday October 19 and received a 7-0 vote in favor for her to join the
board.

Rusty Ellis, Director

Jackson County Parks and Recreation Department

88 Cullowhee Mtn Rd

828-293-3053 ext 1

828-293-3215 (fax)

http://rec.jacksonnc.org
www.facebook.com/JacksonRecreationandParks

gl JACKSON COUNT

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMEN

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



RECREATION AND PARKS ADVISORY BOARD

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES

Tom Stribling Commissioner Term of Office
615 Wilson Cemetery Road 12-06-2022
Cullowhee, NC 28723
tomstribling@jacksonnc.org
Kelly Donaldson Sylva/Webster 12-31-2024
P.O. Box 21 06-21-2022
Webster, NC 28788 384-0072
Jana Fulton Dillsboro/Qualla 12-31-2024
P.O. Box 285 04-16-2018
Webster, NC 28788 12-07-2021
janaleefulton@gmail.com 507-8964
Vacant Cullowhee 11-04-2022
Jim Nichols Cashiers/Glenville 12-31-2021
P.O. Box 1725 12-17-2015
Cashiers, NC 28717 09-17-2018
Dr. Tom Watterson WCU 12-31-2025
Western Carolina University 01-21-2020
122A Reid Building 01-03-2023
Cullowhee, NC 28723
Mark Ellison SCC 12-31-2024
699 South Country Club Drive 01-18-2022
Cullowhee, NC 28723
m.ellison@southwsterncc.edu
Adam Holt Schools 11-04-2025
549 Hooper Cemetery Road An unexpired term
Cullowhee, NC 28723 02-01-2022
Adamholt5892@gmail.com
Anna Lippard Health Department 12-31-2025
538 Scotts Creek Road 07-2014
Sylva, NC 28779 %ézggg
REGeR 01-03-2023
Jay Spiro Greenways 11-04-2025
P.O. Box 697 11-04-2016
Sylva, NC 28779 An unexpired term

01-19-2021

Reactivated November 2012
3-year terms
Rusty Ellis 293-3053

Parks and Recreation, 88 Cullowhee Mountain Road, Cullowhee
Meets the last Thursday of Jan, Apr, Jul, Nov at 6:00 p.m. at the Justice Center in A227




